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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT L1 g 2007
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS JO{Sva M, Y
URBANA DIVISION CENTRAL g}g?ﬁ“ﬁ% S
{ T
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CTOF) LiNg;

Case No. CR07-200

)
- )
Plaintiff, )
)
V. ) IN VIOLATION OF:
) Title 18, United States Code,
DEANNA M. LUSTFELDT, ) Section 656
)
Defendant. )
)
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

From on or about March 14, 2007, or before, to on or about April 12, 2007, in Iroquois

County, in the Central District of Mlinois,
DEANNA M. LUSTFELDT,

defendant herein, an employee of The First National Bank of Gilman (Watseka Branch), the
accounts of which were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, knowingly
embezzled and wilfully misapplied in excess of approximately $18,000 of the moneys,
funds and credits intrusted to the care and custody of The First National Bank of Gilman.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 656.

A TRUE BILL.
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% /United States Attorney
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